Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge @ 3 P.M. April 7, 2014

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on April 7, 2014. For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1Call to order:

- 3:04 PM by Irene Montalban

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by Kirk Truax from AVC STEM

1.3 Roll Call:

Alliance: PRESENT Alpha Iota: PRESENT

Anthropology Club: PRESENT

ASL@AVC: Absent

AV Student Soccer Club: Absent AVC Book Club: PRESENT AVC Campus Christians: Absent

CNSA - AVC: Absent

AVC Fire Academy: PRESENT

AVC STEM: PRESENT Chess Club: PRESENT

Fashion & Costume Society: PRESENT

Last Chance Theater: PRESENT Physics & Engineering: Absent Political Science Club: PRESENT

Possibilities: Absent Psychology Club: Absent Rotaract Club: Absent Skills USA: PRESENT

SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT

SNAC Fall 2014: Absent SNAC Spring 2015: Absent

Membership is 22, Quorum is 12, 12 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

<u>Alpha Iota</u> moved to adopt the agenda after adding "5.2 Baseball" to it, <u>Political Science</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

<u>Alliance</u> moved to adopt the minutes from February 24, 2014, <u>Fashion & Costume Society</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

None.

III. <u>DISCUSSION ITEMS</u>

AVC STEM passed around flyers for the Women in STEM event on April 11, 2014 and asked members to let their members know about the event.

Alpha Iota announced plans for a future clothing drive and asked members to take this information back to their clubs.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

None

4.2 Club Events

- <u>Fashion & Costume Society</u> moved for a trip to Daisy's Costume show on Lancaster Blvd on 4/25 and American Apparel on 5/16 at 2:00.
 Transportation not confirmed for the American Apparel trip. <u>Psychology</u> seconded, Motion passed unanimously.
- Skills USA moved for additional barbecue fundraiser days on April 30th and May 7th and 14th from 11:30 to 12:30 PM in front of TE1 at the welding shop, Psychology seconded, motion passed unanimously.

V. SPECIAL ITEMS

5.1 Club Competition Guidelines—Greatest Membership Recruitment

Irene announced the two clubs participating in the Greatest Membership Recruitment competition because they were the only ones she knew of so far to have signed up by the deadline on March 28th for this specific competition.

<u>AVC STEM</u> moved for a new deadline to be made by the end of April 7th, <u>Last Chance Theater</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Nathan Skadsen moved to go back to 1.3 to add "5.2 Jet Hawks" to the agenda, <u>Possibilties</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

5.2 Jet Hawks

<u>AVC STEM</u> reminded members about signing up to sell tickets and the 10 ticket minimum sign-up. It was assured more tickets can be asked for later.

Nathan Skadsen moved to go back to II Public Forum, <u>AVC STEM</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. Public Forum (Re-Visited)

<u>Political Science</u> announced their first official meeting will take place Thursday, April 10, 2014 at 2:15 PM. The location is TBA.

The Leadership Luncheon was further discussed—members thought it necessary for the event to be explained—the luncheon is an opportunity to recognize student leaders in their clubs and show a slide-show full of the different events all the clubs have done. If any club cannot make it but wish to recognize their leaders, they can still sign-up for certificates.

VI. **REPORTS**

6.1 Advisor Reports

Dr. Z reminded members that they have to get facilities requests 3 weeks in advance for their events. This rule will be more strictly enforced from here on out. Dr. Z also asked if members had a suggestion for the name of the AVC newsletter. It is currently "Marauder 411." After some discussion, members agreed they preferred "Marauder Monthly" for the name. Leidy Villarreal suggested a column be added to the newsletter that highlights some of the AVC staff and their hard work.

6.2 Club Reports

<u>AVC STEM</u> discussed the "Women in STEM" event and invited everyone to come so it can be a really successful one.

<u>Alpha Iota</u> discussed their Convention trip during Spring break—it was a huge success with two members winning awaards, the club also won "Best Name Tag," and they thanked ASO for making the trip possible by covering 75% of the costs.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

Alpha Iota reminded members about their Spring Hawaiian themed Dance on April 18th from 6 to 9 pm and that ticket sales will be on Tuesday, April 8th, and Wednesday, April 9th, from 11 to 3 pm. *This announcement prompted a discussion about the issue of security for the dance since the dance wishes to be open to non-AVC-students for those with dates who don't go to AVC.* When people outside of the college come to an AVC event, Dr. Z reminded, security needs to be hired for the event. However, Nathan Skadsen wondered if security is needed if a "plus 1" is added when the tickets are sold making it more outside people to come to the dance. Such an addition would make the student buying the ticket liable for whoever they bring, not making security neccesary. Dr. Z acknowledged this as a possible solution and this would be further discussed outside of the ICC meeting.

The next ICC meeting will be April 21, 2014, in SSV 180 boardroom at 3 pm. The <u>Alpha Iota</u> Soccer Tournament and Jet Hawks game will be on April 19th.

VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

<u>Alliance</u> moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:50 PM, <u>AVC STEM</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.